
/-4(\
Rowlett

l-lousing Finance Corporation

41 1 3 Main Street, Su ite 1 05
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowletthfc.org

Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, January 30th, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

5702 Rowlett Rd., Rowlett, TX 75089

AGENDA

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Gode, this meeting may be convened into
closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential !ega! advice from the RHFC legal
counsel on any agenda item herein. The Board of Directors reserves the right to reconvene, recess or
realign the Regular meeting agenda or called Executive Session or order of business at any time prior
to adjournment.

1. Call to order.
2. Setection of officers for the Rowlett HFC (President, Vice President & Secretary) i

3. Public input: 
:

The Board of Directors may receive public input on any of the agenda items )

listed below.

4. Approvalof Minutes'
Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the December 20,2023, 

'.
RHFC Board of Directors meeting. :

:i,,,

5. Discuss and take action on proposal by JPlfor development in the North Shore 
,

area. Sylvan Miller with JPI. :

6. Update/discussion on Lakeview Pointe Seniors

7. December2023 Financial Report

8. ltems of Community tnterest, Topics for future agenda: Members of the Board
may request topics to be placed on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. Any
deliberation or decision shall be limited to a proposa! to place the topic on the
agenda for a subsequent meeting.



Rowlett
Hausin g Financn Corporalion

4113 Main Street, Suite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowletthfc,org

Board of Directors Meeting

1.

2.

3.

4.

Thursday, December 20th ,2023, at 3:00 p.m.
5720 Rowlett Rd., Rowlett, TX 75089

MINUTES

Callto order.
President Margolis called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. with a quorum present
(Directors Margolis, Shinder, and Schupp). Vice President Winget joined the meeting at
3:02 pm and Director Bowers joined at 3:09 pm.

Public input:
There was no public input.

Approval of Minutes:
Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the October 11,2023, and
November 13,2023, RHFC Board of Directors meeting.
MOTION by Director Schupp, second by Secretary Shinder to approve the minutes.
Motion passed unanimously.

Proposal by JPlfor a development in the North Shore area (Chair Margolis)

Scott Turner and Miller Sylvan of JPI requested that the RHFC partner with them on
Jefferson Merritt Park, a multifamily project in the North Shore area. They had a
memorandum of understanding with the former HFC board.

They stated they already have the multifamily zoning and will go forward with the
development as multifamily regardless of the RHFC's decision. The site plan was
approved by the city staff in October. The project encompasses 40 acres in the northwest
corner of the city, just south of Sachse. This includes $3 million in infrastructure. They
have spent $1.5 million on design. lt would have a dog park, 3 resort style pools and other
amenities. Parking would be hidden behind the buildings and there would be four different
buildings in different styles. Arcadia is the current owner. The development also includes a
single-family component but they don't know who the developer for the SF homes will be.

They discussed providing $Z.a million in upfront fees and PILOT payments as unrestricted
funds that could be used by the city. The Board and RHFC attorney questioned the
legality and ethical implications of doing this. The attorney will research this. Mr. Sylvan
stated they would have to redesign if the RHFC does not partner with them and they have
to go with market rate. He said the city will have more controls with an RHFC project than
it would with a market rate development.

ln response to questions from Board members, they said they anticipated starting in April
2024. lf the RHFC denies the request, it would create a more than six months delay. lf the
RHFC approves, they would own the property for approximately 10 years vs. 3 years for a



5.

market rate property.

There was discussion of the tax implications for the developers, city, other taxing entities,
and taxpayers. There was also discussion about the difficulty of making a decision on this
while serving in the dual roles of councilmember and Board member.

NO ACTION. The Board did not take action on this item.

October 2023 and November 2023 financial report and2024 preliminary budget
(This item was postponed until after item 6).

Executive Director Urrutia presented the financial report showing net position as of
October 31,2023 of $1,192,383, which includes $309,345 in capitalassets and 9833,038
unrestricted funds. He stated the RHFC is operating at a deficit because there has been
no income.

Executive Director Urrutia also presented a preliminary budget for 2024 of $135,950,
which is a 13.4% increase over 2023 and includes an additional $9,500 increase in lT
support and services for the purpose of increasing security. The contract is with a small
firm out of Rockwall and includes a laptop computer. The budget also includes
membership dues for the Texas Association of Affordable Housing Providers and training
expenses for board members.

Update/discussion on Lakeview Pointe Seniors(contracts/agreement)

Melissa Fisher appeared in person and Bill Fisher via conference call, representing the
LakePoint Seniors project, at the request of the Board. Board members asked why the :

completion of the Lake Pointe Seniors project was taking so long. The Fishers stated the
delays after the fire were caused by the city "moving the goalposts," first requiring them to
finish the pool before they could get a Certificate of Occupancy for the clubhouse, then
requiring the sidewalks be finished before they could get the CO.

They stated the sidewalk had been framed and ready to pour, and the city told them not to
pour and required a redesign. The new design has now been approved. The Board
brought in city staff members, including city manager David Hall, Building official Larry
King, PlannerAlex Koenig, new Community Development Director Ross Altobelli,
Engineer Jeff Cohen, and new Assistant City Manager Rebecca Diviney.

There was much discussion about the timeline and sequence of events. lt was pointed out
that some of the decisions had been made by former employees and several of the staff
members are new and don't know allthe background regarding this project.

Ms. Fisher stated they would like to open the clubhouse as soon as possible because they
are losing residents and unable to fill units due to not having promised amenities. She
said the sidewalks are ready to pour but it willtake 6 weeks to get the contractor to do it.
She was advised to dealwith the city staff and working this out and getting the CO for the
clubhouse. She stated they anticipate finishing by the end of February.

She also noted that they are waiting on $8 million from the insurance company, and that
there are lawsuits - her company is suing the insurance company and the insurance
company is suing Oncor and the electrical subcontractor. She said none of the RHFC

6.

I

I



7.

entities are named in the suits. The Board had questions about the LLCs that are listed in

connection with the project. Ms. Fisher said the Savannah LLCs are the RHFC's, not her
company's. She drew a chart showing the relationship of her company's LLCs and the
RHFC's LLCs, and she will provide a more formal chart to the Board later,

NO ACTION. No formal action was taken on this item.

Discuss and take any necessary action on recommendations to city counci! for
appointments of new Board members.

There was brief discussion regarding the transition process. Board openings will be
advertised and the target is to make the appointments before the end of January. There
will be three new members appointed and two councilmembers will continue to serve on
the Board. Directors Winget and Schupp volunteered to continue in their Board roles.

Executive session to discuss six-month review of Executive Director (interim) ;

contract (Vice Ghair Winget)

As authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code (Personnel Matters),
the Board convened into executive session al4:44 pm to discuss the evaluation and
appointment of Executive Director Urrutia.
The Board reconvened into open session at 4:59 pm.

MOTION by Direcotr Bowers, second by Director Winget to appoint lnterim Executive
Director Peter Urrutia to the permanent position of Executive Director at a salary of
$95,550 with 3 weeks of vacation and 2 weeks of sick leave per year and a $1OO/month
cell phone allowance. Motion carried unanimously.

Items of Community lnterest, Topics for future agenda: Members of the Board may
request topics to be placed on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. Any
deliberation or decision sha!! be limited to a proposal to place the topic on the
agenda for a subsequent meeting.

Director Winget asked that the amended budget be brought to the next meeting.
Director Bowers asked for a list of RHFC projects.

ADJOURNMENT.
The meeting was adjourned at 5:04 pm.

2024

8.

o

10.

APPROVED on

President Secretary



: itil; :ilffil , ]i

iiffiii

MEMoRANDUM oF UNnrRsranorNc

BETWEEN

ROWlNrr HoUSING FINANCE CoRpon.q.rroN

AND

JPI MBnnrrr 190 DBvnI-opnaour, LLC

.6JEFFERS0N MBRruTT PanT-PHASE I,,

Tlrts Mptr,toRANDUM or UToBRSTANDTNG (this "MOU ") is between the Rowlsrr
Housttvc FtNaNce ConpoRartoN (the "Rowlett HFC"), a nonprofit public housing finance
cotporation organized under Chapter394 of the Texas Local Governrnent Code, and JPI MeRRrr
190 DsveroPMENT, LLC (the "Developer"), a Delaware limited liability company and is dated
and effective as of January _,2024.

The Developer is a developer of low and moderate income housing in the State of Texas.
The Rowlett HFC is a nonprofit public housing finance corporation whose mission is to finance or
toprovide forthe acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, renovation, repair, equipping, fumishing
and placement in service of public facilities. The Developer and the Rowlett HFC hereby agree to
work cooperatively to finance and develop an approximately 597-unit multifamily housing
development to be located in the City of Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas (the "Projecl"), which, in
Developer's sole discretion, may be constructed in staggered phases in accordance withthe terms
of this MOU.

In order to accomplish this purpose, the parlies agree as follows:

AcRnsNrnNts

A. OwNBRsurp SrRucruRp

1. The Developer will fonn a limited partnership named Jefferson Merritt 190, L.P. (or
similar name) (the "Partnership ") for the purpose of owning the Project. A single-purpose entity
that is wholly-owned by the Rowlett HFC or a rlonprofit affiliate of the Rowlett HFC will be
admitted irrto the Partnership as the sole General Parlner (the "General Partner").

2. The Developer may designate an affiliate to serve as a special limited pafiner of the
Partnership (the "Special LP"), with certain oversight and approval rights. Any sucl, rights must
be reasonably agreed to by the Rowlett HFC and may not, in the reasonable opinion of Partnership
Counsel (as hereinafter defined), result in the Special LP being deemed a General Paftner for
exercising its rights under the Parlnership Agreement (as hereinafter defined).

Memorandum of Understanding - Rowlett HFC -Jefferson Merritt I 90 Draft 01 .05.2024.do0x
2299311



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Merritt Park

January _,2024
Page 2 of 14

3. The duties of the General Parlner and the Special LP shall be set forth in a parlnership
agreement (the "Partnership Agreement") to be entered into among thc General Pafiner, the
Special LP and an equity investor as the limited paftner (the "Investor LP").

The General Paftner's execution of the Parlnership Agreement shall be subject to the

following terms:

(i) The General Partner's representations shall be limited to those within the General
Partner's actual knowledge and in no case shall due inquiry be required, it being understood and

agreed that the General Paftner will not be looked upon by the Special LP or the Investor LP to
conduct Project-related diligence, and any such diligence conducted by the Rowlett HFC is solely
for its own benefit;

(ii) The General Partner shall be indemnified by Guarantor (as set forth below in Section
C.4.), an affiliate of the Developer, and the Partnership for any liabilities incurred under the
Parlnership Agreement, except for liabilities incured as a result of the General Paftner's gross

negligence or willful misconduct and in no event shall such indemnification be contingent upon a

ruling of a court of law;

(iii) The General Paftner shall not be required to covenant to undertake actions or
obligations that the Special LP will be required to take under the Pafinership Agreement; and

(iv) The Partnership Agreement shall contain a provision wherein the Special LP and

Investor LP acknowledge that the obligations of the General Partner under the Parlnership
Agreement are obligations solely of the General Pafiner and not the owner of the General Pafiner.

The Developer agrees that it will provide an executed copy of this MOU to the Investor LP
prior to executing an equity letter of intent or similar document (an "LOI") and, as set forth in
Paragraph C.2. below, agrees to provide the LOI to the Rowlett HFC for review and comment
prior to execution.

4. Certain rights and obligations of the Rowlett HFC, the Developer, the Partnership,
the General Paftner and the Special LP and ceftain of the indemnifications described in Paragraph
A.3 above shall be outlined in a Master Agreement, which shall be executed as of the closing of
the Project financing described in Section C. below (the "Closing").

5. Title to the land for the Project shall be taken in the name of a subsidiary of the

Rowlett HFC (the "Ground Lessor"), and the Ground Lessor shall then enter into a ground lease

with a term of 99 years (the "Ground Lease") with the Partnership, as tenant, holding an interest

in the improvements that constitutethe Project. Upon termination ofthe Ground Lease, ownership
of the improvements constituting the Project shall revefi to the Rowlett HFC. In the event that the
Project is sold, the Ground Lease shall provide for a transfer of title to the land to a purchaser uporl
payment of $100.00.

it

ti,

ll

ll
tl
i;



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Menitt Park

January _,2024
Page 3 of 14

Special LP may elect to teminate the Ground Lease at any time following the thirtieth
(30th) day after completion of construction so long as Special LP pays to General Partner an Early
Termination Fee on the actual date of termination (the "Early Termination Date"). As used herein,
"Early Termination Fee" means (a) in the case of an Early Temrination Date which occurs on or
before the tenth (10th) anniversary of the Gror-md Lease effective date, $1,000,000, (b) in the case
of an Early Termination Date which occurs after the tenth (10th) anniversary of the Ground Lease

effective date but on or before the fifteenth ( 1 5th) anniversary of the Ground Lease effective date,

$750,000, (c) in the case of anEarly Termination Date which occurs afterthe fifteenth(15th)
anniversary of the Ground Lease effective date but on or before the twentieth (20th) anniversary
of the Ground Lease effective date, $500,000, (d) in the case of an Early Termination Date which
occurs after the twentieth (20th) anniversary of the Ground Lease effective date but on or before
the twenty-fifth (25th) anniversary of the Ground Lease effective date, $250,000, (e) in the case of
an Early Tennination Date which occurs afterthe twenty-fifth (25th) anniversary of the Ground
Lease effective date but on or before the thirtieth (30th) anniversary of the Ground Lease effective
date, $ 100,000, or (f) in the case of an Early Termination Date which occurs at any time after the

thirtieth (30th) anniversary of the Ground Lease effective date, $0.

6. The Special LP may have the right to assign its interests in the Partnership with the
prior written consent of the General Paftner, which may be granted or withheld in the General
Partner's sole discretion. It is currently anticipated that an affiliate of Dcveloper will act as both
Special LP and Investor LP (although, at Developer's option, the Investor LP may be a third -pa(y
investor selected by Developer). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the MOU, Investor
LP will have unrestricted transfer rights on its membership interests in Investor LP and/or its
interests in the Partnership (whether direct or indirect) and no consent shall be required from any
party with respect thereto (and no right of first offer or right of first refusal or option in favor of
the General Paftner will be applicable with respect thereto).

B. DUB DII-ICSNCg

As a condition to the Rowlett HFC's participation in the financing and ownership of the

Project, the Rowlett HFC requires the Developer to provide due diligence information on the
Project and its proposed financing and operations pursuant to the due diligence checklist
(the "Checlclist") attached hereto as Exhibit A. The Developer shall deliver the due diligence items
on the Checklist at the tirnes stated on the Checklist. Failure of the Developer to deliver to tlie
Rowlett HFC due diligence items acceptable to the Rowlett HFC shall be grounds forthe Rowlett
HFC to tenninate this MOU in its discretion.

C. FINANCING

1. The Developer will apply for construction and permanent financing (the "Loan") on
behalf of the Parlnership. The Developer shall be responsible for selecting the lender and

negotiating the loan terms on behalf of the Parlnership; provided, that the Rowlett HFC shall have

:rl

li

lii

I



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Menitt Park

January _,2024
Page 4 of 14

theright toreview and approve thefinancing anangements and thetemrs and conditions of any
Loan documents, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

2. On behalf of the Partnership, the Developer will facilitate and negotiate the terms of
an equity investment in the Project (the "Equity"); provided, that the Rowlett HFC sha1l have the
right to review and approve the identityof the InvestorLP, the financing arangements and the
tetms and conditions of any Equity financing documents, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, conditioned or delayed. The Equity financing documents are expected to include the
Partnership Agreement.

3. The Developer shall pay all costs and fees associated with applying forthe Loan ard
facilitating the Equity investment, which costs, along with all other pre-d evelopment costs incumed
by the Developer (to the extent irrcluded within the approved budget), may be reirnbursed at

Closing (as defined herein) from the proceeds of the Loan and Equity. In the event this MOU is

terminated or the transaction fails to close as contemplated herein, the Developer shall be solely
responsible for all costs described above and the Rowlett HFC and its affiliates shall have no
responsibility for payment or reimbursement of such costs.

4. SFA JPI GuanaNroR Co, LLC (rHn "GUARANTzR") sHALL pRovrDE ANy
GUARANTEES OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION THAT MAY BE REQUIRED IN CONJUNCT]ON WITH THE

LOAN ORTHE EQUITYFINANCINGANDSUCH GUARANTEES SHALLBE SUBJECTToAPPRoVAL INFoRM

ANDAMOUNTBYTHEGUARANTORSINTHEIRSOLEDISCRETION. NEITHERTHEROWIETTHFC,T|IO
GCNERAI- PAnTNBR NOR ANY oF THEIR AFFILIATES wILL PRoVIDE ANY GUARANTEES oR
INDEMNITIES IN CONNECTION WITH TI-IE FINANCING OF THE PROJECT.

D. DgSICN AND CoNSTRUCTIoN

l. The Developer shall provide comprehensive development seryices tothe Parlnership
pursuant to a Development Agreement to be entered into by the Partnership and Developer.

2, The Developer shall prepare and prornptly provide the Rowlett HFC a detailed
developmerrt budget for the Project.

3. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining the seryices of design professionals
forthe design of the site plan and design of the Project. The Rowlett HFC will be provided copies
of the final plans and specifications for the Project, including all construction contracts. The
Rowlett HFC will have the right to review, comment and approve such plans, specifications and
contracts at least five (5) business days prior to the execution of the contracts.

4. In orderto secure an exemption from state sales tax fortheacquisition of building
materials, the Rowlett HFC Foundation (the "Contractor"), shall selve as the general contractor
in connection with the construction of the Project. GuanaNroR SHATLpRovTDEINDEMNIFICATIoN

TO THE CONTNACTOR F'OR ALL LIABILITIES INCURRED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN CONNECTION WITI]



Memorandurn of Understanding
Jefferson Menitt Park

January _,2024
Page 5 of 14

THE PROJECTEXCEPT THOSE CAUSED BY THE CoNTRacToR,S GROSS NEGLIGENCE oR WILLFUL
MISCONDUCT.

5. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining all govemmental approvals and
permits needed in order to construct and operate the Project.

6, The Project shall be constructed so as to comply with ADA and Section 504
requirements, as applicable under federal and state law.

E. MANAGEMENTAND OpBReTIoTl

1. ZRS Management, LLC or RPM Living shall serye as the property manager (the
"Manager") for the Project, which will be memorialized in a management agreement
(the " Management A greement") if form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Rowlett HFC.
Developer reserves the right to replace the Manager as it deerns necessary, subject to Rowlett HFC
prior approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed, or conditioned.

2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the Management Agreement
automatically renew upon its scheduled termination unless either parly gives ninety (90)
notice to renegotiate the terms or terminate the Management Agreement.

F. CovuuNrrY SUPPoRT

The Rowlett HFC and the Developer shall be jointly responsible for interfacing with thc
1ocal govemmental officials in connection with support for the Project. The parties will consult
with each other and coordinate the response to any media inquiries and/orpublic opposition to the
Project that may arise.

G. AnValoneM PRopERTyTAxExEvprroN

The ownership stnrcture contemplated herein is expected to generate ad valorem ta,r

exemption forthe Project. The RowlettHFC, on behalf of the Parlnership, shall work with the
Dallas Central Appraisal District to obtain confirmation of the availability of such exemption in
the form of a pre-determination letter. At Closing, the Developer shall cause an opinion of counsel
to be delivered, in fonn and substance acceptable to the Rowlett HFC, with respect to the ad
valorem tax exemption, which opinion will also cover the exemption from state sales taxation.

If at any time the Project is detennined to be subject to ad valorem taxation, the Rowlett
HFC and the General Paftner (and any affiliates thereof) shall forfeit its right to any developer fee,

residual value or net cash flow to be defined in the Partnership Agreement, so long as the Project
remains subject to advalorem taxation. The RowlettHFC (withthe co-operation of theDeveloper)
shall use good faith efforts to cure the loss of the ad valorem tax exemption, and the forfeiture of
residual value or net cash flow shall be pro-rated (if applicable) during any period of loss of the ad



Memorandum of Understand ing
Jefferson Meritt Park

January _,2024
Page 6 of 14

valorem tax exemption; provided, however, that in no event shall the Rowlett HFC or any affiliatc
thereof be required to repay any amounts received prior to the loss of such exemption. In the event
the 100% ad valorem tax exemption is lost for any reason and not restored, then the fee estate in
the land shall (at Pafinership's option) be conveyed to the Parlnership at a nominal cost to the
Partnership, and the Ground Lease shall be terminated to allow the Partnership to establish an
exempt structure in the future.

H. FBss aNo ExpBNsps

1. The Developer shall be entitled to receive a development fee (the "Developntent
Fee") for its seryices in developing the Project, which will be shared with the Rowlett HFC. At
the Closing, Rowlett HFC shall be paid an amount equal to 20o/o of theprojected Development Fee
to be paid Developer.

2. The General Pafiner shall be entitled to a base payment of $200,000 per year,
commencing on January 1't of the year following tlie year in which the Project's construction is
completed and a certificate of occupancy is issued for all of the buildings comprising the Project,
which payment shall increase by 2.5o/o annually.

3. The General Partner shall be entitled to receive a share equal to 10% of net cash flow
generated from a sale or refinancing, subordinate to lnvestor LP first receiving a return of all
capital and a preferred retum of 8o/o. All fees, distributions or sale or ref inancing proceeds payablc
to the General Paftner pursuant to the terms of the Partnership Agreement, shall be retained by thc
General Pattner and the General Pafiner shall not be required, under any circumstance, to sharc
any such fees, distributions or sale or refinancing proceeds with the Developer.

4. The Paftnership contemplates a PILOTpayment to the City of Rowlett (the "City"),
which will be calcr-rlated as follows: (1) for the first year paid at the Closing, the aggregate of (a)
50o/o of lo/o of the hard costs which is equal to $5 12,829.00 and (b) 20% of the Development Fee
paid to Developer at the Closing; (2) $940,000 (the approximate amount of City property taxes
estimated to come fiom the Project but for the property tax exemption); and (3) upon completion
of construction and issuance of a certificate of occupancy for all the buildings constructed, then
50o/o of the lo/o of hard costs which is equal to $512,829.00 (collectively, the "Pilot Fee").

5. The General Partner shall be entitled to receive a Parlnership Management Fee in the
arnount of $10,000 per year for its selices in connection withManagement of thePartnership,
which fee shall increase by 3% annually and accrue without interest if cash flow is insufficient to
pay such fee in any year. Developer or its affiliate will provide asset management services to the

Partnership, and Developer shall be paid a maximum of 35 basis points of project cost per annum,
paid monthly through stabilization, and $ 150,000 per year after stabilization.

6. The fees payable to the General Paftner set forlh above in Paragraphs 2 and 5 and

payable to the City set forth above in Paragraph 4 sha1l be paid pro rata if Developer elects to



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Merritt Park

January _,2024
PageT of 14

construct the Project in staggered phases, with the pro rata amounts determined based upon the
number of units in a phase being constructed as a percentage of the total number of units in the
Project (i.e.,597).

7 . Neither party shall enter into any contractual relationship or agreement relating to the
Project that would cause either financial or legal liability to the other, without the other pafty's
prior written consent.

8. A11 reasonable, direct, out-of-pocket expenses incured by the Rowlett HFC in
connection with this MOU, including but not limited to third-party reports, the Rowlett HFC's
legal counsel, counsel to the General Pafiner, financial advisor and other reasonable expenses
incurred by the Rowlett HFC in connection with the proposed Project (the "Cosrs "), shall be
included in the Project's developrnent budget and reimbursed by the Paftnership to the Rowlett
HFC concurrently with the closing on the Loan (the "Closing"). Rowlett HFC expects to incur
costs for its counsel in the amount of $100,000 and for its financial advisor in the amount of
$100,000, which fees are in addition to fees set forth in the immediately succeeding paragraph.

In additionto the fees set forth above and as a precondition forthe Rowlett HFC proceeding
with the financing of the Project, upon execution and delivery of this MOU, the Developer shall
pay the amount of $25,000 to each of Hilltop Securities Inc. and Chapman and Cutler LLP. Such
fees are nonrefundable.

9. Rowlett HFC hereby confirms that all fees payable to the Rowlett HFC, General
Partner andlor any affiliates of thereof are listed and described in this MOU. No otherfees will be
payable by Partnership, Developer, Special LP (or any affiliates or related entities thereof) to the
Rowlett HFC, General Partner andlor any affiliates or related parties in the transaction.

I. PuRcuasp OprroN/RrcHT oF FrRST Ren'usar-

(a) In order to seculr the ad valorem property tax exemption, the General Paftner or the
Rowlett HFC shall have a right of first refusal to acquire the Project for a price equal to the
purchase price offered by an anns-length third parly from which the Parlnership receives a bona
fidepurchase offerfortheProject. lnaddition,the General Parlner, as of the Closing shall have
an option to acquire the interests of the Investor LP and the Special LP and an option to acquire
the Project for fair market value, plus the following: all of the investors' unretumed capital and
preferred retum, taxes arising frorn the sale, outstanding indebtedness on the Propefty, repayment
of partner loans, the present value of the anticipated cash flow for the remainder of the term of the
ground lease following the date of the sale, using a discount rate of l0o/o and all costs and expenses

of the transaction, including reasonable attomeys' fees. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
in the MOU, all third-party capital (e.g., the Loan or the Equity) must be fully repaid (and all
associated JPI-related guaranties or indemnities released) as a conditionof the exercise of anyright
of first refusal, r'ight of first offeror other option in favor of the Geneml Paftner in the Partnership
Agreement.



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Merritt Park

January _,2024
Page 8 of 14

(b) Guarantors' Repurchase Option-Default. If (i) the General Paftner takes any action
(or omits to take an action that is explicitly required by the Partnership Agreement) within its solc
and exclusive control and such action or inaction results in an event of default under any of the
Loan, the Equity financing documentation, the Project obligations (such as TDHCA obligations)
or the Partnership Agreement; or (ii) the General Paftner takes any action (or omits to take an
action that is explicitly required by the Parlnership Agreement) within its sole and exclusive
control and such action or inaction causes any guarantors any quantifiable liability which such
guarantor actually pays underits guaranty agreement(s), or (iii) the Project's loss of its ad valorem
tax exemption for any reason other than a change in the Texas Constitution or other applicable
State law or the negligence of the Rowlett HFC or the General Partner, which loss remains uncured
fora period of 60 days (i), (ii) and (iii) are refered to as "Repurchase Events") then each of the
guarantors, and/or their respective successors and assigns or designees, shall have the sole and
exclusive option (with the consent of the Investor LP) to purchase either from the Rowlett HFC its
ownership interest in the General Partner (the "Ownership Interest") or frorn the General Partner
its General Partner interest in the Parlnership (the "GP Ownership lnterest") for the sum of
$100.00, plus all unpaid fees and unreimbursed expenses eamed by the General Paftnerto the date
of the Repurchase Event, which shall be exercisable by any one or more of the guarantors, their
successors and assigns or designees, upon l5 business days written notice by guarantors to the
Rowlett HFC and the General Paftner (the "Purchase Option") and the other guarantors. It shall
not be a Repurchase Event and this Purchase Option will not apply if the event of default or the
cause of guarantor's liability or the repayment of the Loan or Equity is caused in whole or parl by
a matter or item over which guarantors or an affiliate has full control or for which it is otherwise
responsible. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "caused" shall only include matters within
the full or partial control of the application person or entity.

The options granted by this Paragraph I. apply only to the acquisition of the Ownership
Interest and the GP Ownership Interest and are granted for $10.00 and other good and valuable
consideration, thereceipt of which is hereby confirmed and acknowledged. These options in no
way refer to, nor applies to, any other real or personal property owned by the Rowlett HFC in the
Project, now or in the future, other than the Ownership Interest. These options are solely relatetl
to the exercise of control of the affairs of the Partnership to insure cornpliance and perfonnance of
the Project objectives and to ensure protection of the guamntors with respect to the guaranteed
obligations.

J. RBCUTaToRYRESTRICTIoNS

The Developer and the Rowlett HFC agree thatat least (i) 5l% of the units in the Project
will be restricted for rent to individuals and families eaming less than 80% of the area median
income (as published from time to time by the Department of Housing and Urban Development
pursuant to Section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 193J, as amended) and the Project will
be subject to any such other restrictions as shall be required by the Rowlett HFC. lncome shall be
verified by the Developer pursuant to a review of the tenants' federal income tax retums or other
commercially reasonable method reasonably acceptable to the Rowlett HFC. The Developer and



I

Memorandum of Und erstanding
Jefferson Menitt Park

January _,2024
Page 9 of 14

the Rowlett HFC will enter into a Regulatory Agreement at Closing to be recorded in the applicablc
county land records that will set forth the income restrictions and describe the methodology for
income verification and reporting.

K. MISCELLANEOUS

l. This MOU reflects the entire understanding between the parties and may only be
amended in writing, signed by both parties. This MOU is a contract and not merely an "agreement
to agree."

2. Each parly hereto is prohibited from assigning any of its interests, benefits or
responsibilities hereunder to any third party or related third party, without the prior written consent
of the other pafty, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.

3. The parlies agree to execute such documents and do other such reasonable things as

may be necessary or appropriate to facilitate the development of the Project and the consummation
of the agreements set forth herein.

4. This MOU may be executed in several counterpafts, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original and all of which together shall constitute one contract binding on all parlies hereto,
notwithstanding that all the parlies shall not have signed the same counterpart

5. THTS MOU SHALL BEGOVERNEDAND CoNSTRUEDIN ACCoRDANCE wITH THE LAWS ot.

THE STATE OF TEXAS, EXCLUSIVE OF CONFLICT OF LAWS PRINCIPLES

6. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this MOU for any reason is
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or
unenforceability will not affect any other provision hereof, and this MOU will be construed as if
such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

7. The pafties hereto submit exclusively to the jurisdiction of the stateand federalcourts
of Dallas County, Texas, and venue for any cause of action arising hereunder shall lie exclusively
in the state and federal courts of Dallas County, Texas.

8. Should any parly employ an attomey or attomeys to enforce any of the provisions
hereof, to protect its interest in any n'lanner arising under this MOU, or to recover damages for the

breach of this MOU, the non-prevailing parly in any action pursued in courls of competent
jurisdiction (the finality of which is not legally contested) agrees to pay to the prevailing parly all
reasonable costs, damages and expenses, including specifically, but without implied limitation,
attomeys' fees, expended or incumed by the prevailing party in connection therewith.

9. The subject headings contained in this MOU are for reference purposes only and do
not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation hereof.



Memorandurn of Understanding
Jefferson Merritt Park

January _,2024
Page 10 of 14

10. This MOU shall continue until terminated upon the occurrence of any one of the
following conditions:

MOU;
(a) The Rowlett HFC and the Developer sign a mutual consent to terminate this

(b) Loan and Equity financing for the Project are not closed by December 31,

2025;

(c) If the terms of the Loan and Equity financing for the Project are

unacceptable to the Rowlett HFC, in its reasonable discretion, and the Rowlett HFC
provides the Developer notice of such fact and a 30-day opportunity to provide financing
tenns that are acceptable to the Rowlett HFC and the Developer, but the Developer does
not do so;

(d) The Rowlett HFC's Board of Directors takes action to disapprove of the
parlicipation of the Rowlett HFC in the financing of the Project as described in this MOU
at any time prior to the Closing;

(e) Either party breaches its obligations under this MOU, the non-breaching
party provides the breaching party notice of such fact and a 15-day opportunity to curc,
and the breaching party fails to do so;

(0 Either party files for bankruptcy protection, makes an assignment for the

benefit of creditors, has a receiver appointed as to its assets, or generally becomes
insolvent; or

(g) The Developer detennines, in its sole discretion, thatthe Project is no longer
feasible.

Upon termination of this MOU for any of the reasons cited above, neither party shall have
any ongoing obligation to the other with respect to this MOU nor the Project. ln addition, the
provisions of this MOU with respect to the Project willbe tenlinated when the General Paftner is
adrnitted to the Partnership and the Rowlett HFC and the Developer and their affiliates, as

applicable, enter into definitive agreements with respect to the govemance of the Parlnership and
the development, construction, financing, and operation of the Project as contemplated herein.

1 1. The parties acknowledge that the General Partner, the Rowlett HFC and its affiliates
will be represented in this transaction by Chapman and Cutler LLP ( "GP Counsel") n a legal

capacity and Hilltop Securities Inc. in a financial advisory capacity ("Hilltop Securities"). The
Parlnership, the Developer, the Special LP and their affiliates will be represented by separate

counsel and will not be entitled to reiy on GP Counsel for representation in this matter and



Memorandum of Understanding
Jefferson Menitt Park

January _,2024
Pagellof14

acknowledges that no financial advisory relationship will exist among the Partnership,
Developer, the Special LP and their affiliates and Hilltop Securities.

fRemainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



Exrcureo to be effective as of the date above shown.

Rowlprr HousrNc FrNeNcp CoRpoRart oN

By
KarlCrawley

President

JPI Mgnnrrr 190 DnvplopunNr, LLC

By
Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to "Jefferson Merritt Park - Phase I" MOU]



ExHrsrr A

Rowlptr HousrNc FrNaNcp CoRpoRarr oN
Cupcrlrsr op Dun DnrceNcp

PROPERTY ITEMS
RscprvEo IrEvr DgaollNg Norps

Project Description, including
number of units, unit sizes, and
amenities
Site Location information. with mao
Proposed Rent Schedule, with tenant
income restrictions
Site Plan
Market Study
Appraisal
Phase I Environmental
Soils Report
Evidence of site control
Evidence of zoning
Title commitment with all exceptions
Survey
Physical needs analysis (for
rehabilitation proiects)

DnvuopiurNr I:tEMS
Rpcervpo IrBvr DsaolrNe Norss

Detailed Development Budset
Sources and Uses
Statement of Developer's experience,
including evidence of net worth
Resume of Master Subcontractor,
with evidence of experience
Plans and Specifications
Resume of Architect. with evidence
of experience

l

i
l



FrNlwcrwc IrEMS
Recpnro Irpvr Deeor.rNe Nores

15-year Pro Forma
Debt financing commitment
Equity financing commitment
Description of all other sources of
financing
Application for debt financins

OprnnuoNar- I .EMS

RecplvEo ITEM DEADI,INE NorBs
Resume of property management
company, with evidence of
experience

Description of social services to be
provided and information regarding
social seryices provider
Proposed Rent Schedule, with
tenant income restrictions
Current rent roll (if applicable)

ORcaNtzarroNAL Irrms
Rgcplvpo Irpv DseorrNr NorBs

O r ganizational d ocument s for
limited partnership



i

i

.,: {

TEi

fsI'h1

I
t.. 

g. F',l

,"' UI

F
m

V
-E
f,

E
EJIIII
UJrl



o-

=I
OJ
Ct
3eUF
=pIEE.!qr\.E-

o-+,cbqPP.E oo o .c ,.,-'F']-o'tT
E3E b 3. - F, il ibEE=P

O-CO-Oq.;.t-;.e.Elh-FPoa.rr
=(UC€EgE5E

J
ro
6-
.E

o

C
o
rh
(U

o

vlJ

o
(9



o>.
-og
.Eoo,!
tsar<S bs
LF!.-+ tr
>E p;s f;3-B9r i:3 *Er E
=fiJ',Uo s;-3 E;; EEoo E
OC\Jbo'A !Lfg
d3 [

,I

t)
Errr 6

rltl Z lrJffi E 5

El I *,,1<l =Fdl LJ -*zel i 
=g5l # n Ho-l f h(9

(o oo

*
cf
LUz
Z
J
o-

\Zq
rl

(c

z
o
trU
:)
E,F
tJ1z
o
U
E.
lrJoz
f

oo
(It
$
C
C

utl
trll

=lolc-ls
l.lJl -Jl s
ot&t {lez ZI*e 3ls_t ! t!o- a=r\

z
o
t-
U3
E.
t--ttl
Z
o
U
t
UJoz
:)

CN

(,l
lrll
FI
zl)l
>l

=lolul
LtJI
JI
col
<lzl
fl
kt

uz
vl
f
P>
55
00lr.
13
ao.
E
E

(n
NoN
.s
o
l-
o
.9

10 ttl
o\ {.,o

L.
(E

=rE,
oP(J
o
CLx
lrJ

N
NoN
.s

qoo
o\ L-\rg

tn
+.,oJ
L
(E

=

3
IIo
.E
tht

Ato(u uu
E E:O EE
T :,.=

.=o\Z ? *
cn 8E
sf *=

N
N(,
N
(E

E

.E
tt
(E

t^ 2 3y.t&
)-(Jcrb5tE(-).=.ts+ p6
-r- = cL

\./ Ug
(o EE. tr>rl E>cn rui

GIAc)-
N
6
P

E
l-Etrl
O&
Fvt
5h
I.,L V
,h oE

J1

o

)

i

imIsf Lu
icn :).J

*n
ooo
rlI

I
EfrOE
B2
F3
X=tss,h6
J-d*6 EE@

trtroo
trtrgo

la
orr -Y{..h

lI O_
I
.-H

-oEtEo
cL>(u5
(JH
IEo-grt



F. EB
z 'iP
rr gg
= 

Lo-
lrl n'ktr .e.E

Q-.^p i gEH
(O} = EEEo-\-r 2 6":€y ur .=Eb

= EE'
F o{:vt o.h
IrJOgJ

z *3
Ed)
t!-

o
c)o
ni;Nd

P=o*of\
A {.4tn !]*Z too 8s

LC0.)
'-oJtJtlt ^x

-U)ocd .=:
H Sg(o6

o>
(JO
oJ o,).--oc
E..P
<to
rl

$
o(J-z 'ee

o 9?r
L(!rei -boil be;
4 q.gp
}\ U-o+:

= 9.Ea -sf-:(J 'lJ > .Ly

FHoo-LJ - o-(Drrl .= '= u6 EE&..=o
o- (E 'jf,

>(o
E

6 -E'3fi;sE
'F'ii Yl o E
= o x_c oEE i; or(J
[x H d E* e e€;

= sEe p#
lJ '; o Q.= Y

q sl ;! E
lr.l->(UA-P

E E E g; T
E E.Pf E
-o o oJ ==, e - uo,)oE_Yir
P-oi!oJ

;EE; g

PE,
-c rf -rz ce E g'E:,

= i8o;b-,
2 9EEE.g

A:TULLd g HEE 8.I .=9toXH E E 8! U

? i# gqH

v *fi3Ef5 E€ il $-E i#gE
.g

*=@
SE

i

I

l

l

l

I
l

l

I

=El-(!qa ;-EEx

= E E E;
rh (J t Q- C
VaP

I c.O:r=S : H;E6 EE: i;at
F ;o! 

= '=(J -'=- ,.I E
? ffifEaF cUg*
tt'lO1ylu?
-.-.--0lXO=Fe Ee63
\JfU u-;

##arQ

l

o
.tr
*t

.g
tAg
tho
L

.,tr

.9s
=tu
(u
E'
o
Sto2
FLEr-

Ji*)ii 9,_oj
.EE
,F' 16

Jv.:

BE.
E-g
8.3
tl-
Cl,.
GO
oll
=oJ
-&F+'
o=,lhs
nE
e.u
ra .ts5q
Il!Jort
llo(ECL
CCLoo
OEtlaL't.oLE
r.f;xo
g.C
8u.Et

rE
c
(u

c
.9
lg
aoo
.=
E
.g
o
g
e

-\z
(u
o-

o

C
o
VIt-
(u

o

la
o

II

+r
TI
I
a-

-cI(u
CL
(tr
tJ
I

o-
-r



1r

ln
o

II
{-,
IIg
o
trb\.

Otrln 'tr

=_u
t-CJrO

.crg
=#rOu-,



E

llll [-JS;i

\-i

o
$

tn
o

a-
{.,a-g
(u
tr
-17

Ofr[n'F
56
t-CJrO

-Clq5#
-Oul



T,Tfi

BUrl d

I

\

I
/'lt
l" r,'
l, , .i'
lc, itt
ll, r

ii4 r. i', ;1,

'Ii ,

,,,.

rl

r1

I

li
,ll

-2

G

ffi*r':
,

W' i

o
St!

"ili

tn
o

TI
{.,
IIc
o
tr
-v

Ofrvt '=
r-U
-C.LOtrgaJI
-ri-r(I)u-,



\ \. ,..

'r\ \

[ft

t\

/]f,

/l

;,I
I

:,

.;l .r

\



,l

lr
i,

i

ll

;.

i

.

I

C

I
\

ffi

th
o

.Ifi,
IIg
o
E

>8
{., +,).- .!]
t- l-l-!r(U

tr;LO
ESoh



, r{ii i}A{ , .l r . .l

---II-

(
I



&
.J

,ilD-
I ,lll

I

i

ln
o

.I+,

.I

tr
o
E

>tr
*.rrt:
t- l-
I- l-
r(lJ

tr;rro
Efi
OE(J-t



-

['T1

\l

rilffitI

7i
I

E.
ln
o.r -\zfirh.ET
O=
Eg
frrgl-(uci;
q-r
J



I

t/

|,,: ''i

o
$

ln
otr -:zfirh

aI Ac:
OE
Eg
trglros5
f:

I

/



lr ,

Ir ffil-I

\

q

ta
o.rJ+.lh.ET
O'=
Eg
frrglr(u
c1;
f:



o
s}

- (U
a-
L
o
It

P8(,8
O'tr'ag
L=
o-H
o"E
-J-(IJ
l- -i



I

I

-\zl-
(o
o-

#
l-/- l-L(u

-a-6tt,

o-E
{.|*
a- l'l.,

Itt l



Hin

I

o
sr\

"ti

-v.l-
(t,
o-
P
.E
l-t- l-L(u

-o-6tl)

OE{.|T
ar trl,



*,c
o
E
tr
o
l-

c
o
o
.=
tn
o
-co(J
.}
o
J

.g
tr
J
(!
o{.,(!
o
(,
o+,
U}{.,
tr
g,

E
o
o
c

.90
ti
o
f,
t{-
O ,^A} 3i v)
-t--l-q,.; .j. z,h d& u,

:a; Et f3t EE dtr+- --P z.;E 03 s
CLra ! n
=t O l: lrJj5o 6E c)
-Y=JoJtrE E6 F.EE+ S= ft..9P= co co c)
;thZ;o o

t,.

I

I

-\z
(o
o-

.Ht-l-o

E=
uoH

.I Y'

ttt b
o1;o



e
s}

J
l-
(u
o-

.E
!-t_
(u

c=
uoh

tll v,

ltt 6
OHo;



irr
oioflV

-Lv.-! (u'E -?
g eb I

fit-0q2llt

r ;f E H :p'6'- * r I
gXEE$E

5r rrfr g-
Hek*L3-f"
>-Gl.* I L o.-g

i i [ [BPr
g $ i€ i E J
{).= oov o o ()

5
G
.Yca-'*

Ll >\E
;-i {J 6)ji qH
1 d.YH ?'E
iI-i v6o oU

, EO.'!=OXJ\L{et() 9*+JFOa ;i_E ;E
t1 fuE qi
t&P)P@

^:lcch 38

'f HgE
E_9 Er!

SLb rb o o

€;g8s
bs.E€ 6c.-E or o*

AryEEJ'="1f- tr o)

8I ":r 6T;';6<E
-.=c_c.-'t-
= F p -5 6
: tr.E q O e

i+as ry x'6c 93v-o?:
E€ EEE g

u
i;.do
LP
L'Cs-g:
3bE

qUdvt
'- (!) ;>J X

=-H.9P.c 'c
-c-c OHU?

U-le
!H c ''-tO6-cg.2 i 3t
\=i o -o .lf
A I xE4!ruc E'6 ,;b I Eg-o afig

v-\J d= c
rFt9u0)a ,f t€

!
o, ., bo ,-:@ Y C-OE ios"
bE.s '" ix5?s€f ie 8.3 1
n i: P E E s"*
E pE T: E E i
9'!k€Eor-:zht' --rx t > L e-
Et e PeiS E P
g ;€ E # X E E E
E 

= 
; I r i 9"S €

H f; p g ;",0 E € P'a; : 3- 5 b h '; I
ts;I iE'xEEt
r;€s;E{$E

I-oL'= 0)L.N
ol?fiBt*
3dLo)
OL:ifr.
o5q EE,j4 k ortr o (,o F;

= o-E .Eea rb
a$ q
6-9d.,,'-L)-Y0):L.r+La6;e6,EX.LX=-i; g#; H,
E E: E X T E
id o d - o-r _fl,
cJU*o)--$bE$€E$3
E,iEE.:Ei p
tt.9 >r--Er:6

#i e iI a;so'E;6gg
;ibO6€';A-(!-6.9-E c tr;.c
P ! E E g A"
# [Hi HE;

()
ti

I rdr=Ct

I

;l
sI
Efl(Jil
.dl

col

+l
3!
*l
Hfl
€i
EI

L
16)

io
S)

rd

q

.9
Co-LJC-e o)sts
;&n0)
A,Z0i o.e

-.c I
=uo;J!o-AL)d)
Y LL

-i 0., oura.c.
I'i5P
-(B 9'* T-e.do
|J >.FA>>\
O. 5E(-) o- .Y

.^, 0J O-u ob

U

I

I
I

t..l.J
1

.5

lElr

I Ef,E

IEE lli
TEE EEE
IEE E$[

gfE I

-\zl-
(o
o-
P+,).C
l-o

s=
boE

atr Ytvtd
OHoi



I

- ,, ii'-;-
la.

l,.I:.

B- !:'lr:.
l:LLi'ill Elffi

-\Zl-
(oln o-

bJO E
- 

l-.=b
Oc

'1C' 3
tr&obu,:



tJ.
AiE

&,

-a:'

', ..t.i

-}Zl-
(ota o_

hoE
t- !-

.=b
OcEggE
obE,:

fl I



,ffi
i

:'tl

-}zl-
G'vl o-

hoE
t- l-

.=b
Oc

'1C' ggE
obE,:



NNoN
ON
rn
c
o
E
l-
rU
o
m
U
LL
I
-o
'i5
o
lJ

=LJ
(uxo

od
Eo
or-
o_
o_
ro
!-o
E
d.
l
o

NN
ON

m
r
!
(u
P:,(J
oxo

06
!t-
rU
o
m
U
LL
I
_o
Eo
or-
o-
o-
ru

fo

-No
N

=E

U
LL
-
-C.l-J'=
oc
.o
vra
=U
.a
!
C
ro
bo
(u
m

sf,
No
N
sf
.C
E
C
=o
!-
bo

-Yru
0)t-

_o
oP
!ot-
rU
o_or-
o-

cn
N\N
N\\
r
r
Eo
o
LJo
l-

Ui.Pc
G)

E(-
C
o
U

.=
U

(ts
o
Eco=NOOs-

Au-nNr--a
r

cqPr

a.oJa
o-:rr9ru
6UL:Nm-o-cxNQecn.LJ
rUC){N^t.=
:rN\Fo__LnO-

Cq;\',=ao-'EucC=bO
b9(!."r:c
=o_o--=boA,o-:EEro..ig:>'=
;;t^E'o-o(-(uCEE(!]fgugg
-or'.o'F'-.=P--r-tr-c=-oo--o-o
oijfo-rl

aaaaaa

UIlllIIo

1A
rr -\ZJr-{., ,s(tr;
{-, 'FlnE
(Jcog'E'#
a-:



li
ir

I

I

(\.
a0
tr

II

l-
oItl
ot

=;OHl-:

OE
-(u

-E

=:

ct)

trl
t-,



I,l
i

lolt,
tr
5.lhl
E'iol
+,
TJ

.I
L.
P]olqrl
l-l
tr ,.l
5l

Il/li
Gr i,i>1+, Iorl
IJ
Oi+rl

ILJItrl
Ii

l

EioiLitF il
i

=i1.,.
Nrial
+rita-

ar1.clo

->
b0

E
o

6
Ee

=fo
B

c
o
E
6a
o
6
a
o
B

o

o
o

o
a
o
3
Io'a

-t6=
E--9?o=
E9eb
x6o-s6>I

oe
-o66fo
oB-
Aa
6L
cO

xi9G
qE
EO
.cB
gEs9'ar
>o

"-o+z

LrI

ii

ooo
o'
<t
O.

o
Oo
t-'$.1

oo
oo
O
o'oo:

o
Oo
o'o
N

o
O
o
rf,
o

ooo
o
q

ooo
N
N
6,
m

Lq
I

:
L

o
O
O
d$a-

ooo
t-'$-

ooo
o-

o
Oo
o_o
N

Oo
O
o'so

c
c
F
oi

o

_-=4<
s5O$
oo
!EYooro
UU'ctro

=aa6

.!.!6
cc!
f,-c

foo
o

roX

boc.;
6

o
o
oE
o

o
6
c
oUcpO
oo
dQ
EE
2u.c5s

,c

=8oo
o=
;!O!
U!*cYoomIC
ci
E!

=oa9
C!

Jh
o;'

F-

o'F
l

C
o
U
o

.9
ao

c
@

Eo
o
E
oo
o_
ou
c
o
Eo
o
a

o
o

O
N
o
'6
fg
@

a
a

C
o
E
o
da
fo

i
o-c
c
6

!
o
o
o

,c

a
c

c
o
E
6
a
!
.9c
E
j
oa

aa
Ooo
o_

u
F6b
CU
Etr
9E
-ooLEog

-oo
E,'ootr

a

Y2ao
bi!c:

=!oiF
U5

Ei!ubo
t

9-ZLo
bE

_!

i0+>6S
-o
Pg
oF
triaELt, o O

o
N

oo':a
o

t
!)
o

o

=toc
o
oE

@

o

,U

aE
o
6
l
f
o
C
o
E
oe
c
o
!c
l
o
m
i6
f
C
C

G

cF

x

=
=
G

o

f

o
or
t!,

o
E

0z
IB
I

oor

o
c
f
Ur
I

oor

u0
E
.sE
€,
tr

6r
Ir

o

!

o
6

o
d
uE

c
o
E
64
OJ

o
oJ
IJr
I

+

o
E

6q

sr
.E
U

L
IE

E
E
5tt
3
o
=(J
II
-J-
PPo
Eod

Glnto8
CL ro'=L(u

C

-oJvl

o#
=e

e
-IJ
t,o
VI
o



E
oq
o-

Gi
o.)

f
E
(Et
.o
o
E

cn
rO
CJ}
o0

I

@
Ln
rJ)

N
|'\

aJ
UoE

-UEE
OUrLs
.9 

'F
O .e'

=s

v

E
oq'a

GJ
vt
OJ

(E

E
Co+)
(U
o.

b
L)UI .Eoxs>-Gy

=EL. aro,x
+, .q
>\'b'lu'=o-c

I

-!1

--_(

-

r

I

I

\
qJ
c
+.)L
TJ
a-

BCeqrotr
G)a-q., OEt
EE

i. L
o
TUF
oxg
E

!-
AJ

\L\L'

A'Y
L.=LP
Ja\l- :i+r>+,..OBuEtt u

AJc
'l-'
tr
o-

- 
*.rBtr

caJotr
64.arot-u
EE

tr
Gi
VI
l-g

=

E
o
t?'a
er
L
o
(o
t
qJ
-v,
(D

_o

E
o
q?

'a
er
L-
o
C
t-
J
4
{J+Jo(J
tll

E
oq
o_

er
C
(o

U\e

_e
E





Memo
To:

Fromr

Date:

Re:

Rowlett HFC Board of Directors

Peter D. Urrutia-Executive Director Rowlett HFC

Jan. 30, 2024

Lakeview Seniors Update-December 2023

There was a total of four move ins for December and 2 move outs. Two of the
move-ins were local Rowlett residents. They have sixty-one residents in
building 3 and I leased units making building 3 63.540/o leased. They are
51,47o/o (lowered because we have added building two to the status as we are
Ieasing that building now) occupied on the property. Also, they had three new
applicants, with one denied, leaving a net of two, They have been able to lease
five units in building two so far.

They had a total of fifty-four new leads for December.

We are just waiting for City of Rowlett to give CO for clubhouse.

The Poo! is still a work in progress; however, progress is being made.

We closed the month of Dec at 53.30o/o leased for entire propefi.

Rowlelf Housing
Finance Gorporation



ROWLETT HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF' NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Accounts receivable - annual issuer fee

Prepaid expense

Total current assets

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreci ati on

Other assets:

Deposits

Invesf,nents in Interagency Home Financing Cooperative

Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOTIRCES

Deferred inflows related to land leases

NET POSITION

Net inveshnent in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

Primary Government

Enterprise Fund

$ 185,665

655,879
3,125

3,079

847.748

6,582,323

s60
15,000

15,560

7,445,631

594

2,268

2,862

6,262,022

320,301

860,446

r.180.747

Selected information - Statement of cash flows and substantially all disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are not included. Transactions related to the
houses acquired by IHFC Texas, LLC under Trio Program are excluded on the monthly financial
statements.

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.
I



,ri.l
I

'I

ROWLETT HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2023

Primary Government

Enterprise Fund

Operating revenue:

Annual issuer fees - Savannah at Lakeview
Agency fees

land lease income

Other income

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:

Directors' fees, meeting, conference and travel
Salary and related benefits

Professional services (accounting & legal)
Office expense

Property and liability insurance

Conference and travel expense

Total operating expenses

Net operating loss

Non-operating income (expense) :

lnterest income

Commuiity outreach

Total non-operating income

Change in net position

Net position:

Beginning of year

End ofyear

37,500

13,695

65,739

14

116,948

300

155,543

53,270

20,335

2,430
t4.s07

246,395

(129,437)

41,709
(t,795)

39.914

(89,523)

1,270,270

$ 1,180J47

Selected information - Statement of cash flows and substantially all
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are not :

houses acquired by IHFC Texas, LLC under Trio Program are
statements.

No assulance is plovided on these financial statements.
2

ii



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

liit

il

;ll

,,ll

,li



a$l dl s
ool oll LN f-l -,ll o
6zl -ll !

r-il J
^r ^tr J,ol oll .;ot oil ;i
Ol Oll vdl dll .ir
nl 6ll F
-l 1l rtI ilI
, *,,f

--l -ll Io+l $ll ="1 9l .:ll d-
ool oll oN $l cll d
-61 Nll 6l'll !*2
,ol -ll E

hl hll o
.il ;ll vxl dll EI ll 5

I ll cI ll zo.2
$61 sll E
- 

9l €ll cddl dll s

=-l ell :I ll sq3';l ;ll E
sl €ll -
-.| ^.il o

=l =ll 
c

l_llE
,-r -il3€l all -\cl \cll ;

ol oll o
-ll dI il;,-,, E

nl :rll 5
il ill oirl irll €I il:

. -l -ll 
u

Yl Yll oYt Yil 6

=l =ll aI ll sI lt H

gl stt i-l -ll Bt il",I ll EI ll 5

--r Ir I:" ql ;.ll ;
3=l Ell r

I ll q
I ell B'
lll o

' sl all u61 6ll !it iilgI ll r
lll !t [-

4 -s-

'sl sll €9l e.ll Efl Fil E.pI il:E
ec6

iE(E
!'=zt I E5Al 6ac

;l d E'
Fl = u9LI J ;:
3l s s 5Eal 2 .E l=Fl = n; ;:
zl d- * IzEU q E/.,j, -,, " .o :

u,= -- , lJ>E!_!;
'=ts 3 or
Z> !i 5o

Ui

",13l
PI
ol

I

I

I

el
:l
+l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

xl

il
^l

I

I

I

I

at
3l {jsl f
AEcl s
4trrl €Ol e

llb

HI E

=t H

el ir

-o,-l -l -l ool ol -l o'-l - .,1q! 5.1 F.l ril 38.1 3"1 ql a E|e ulEu-lsl rl =l=lil ^l^ 
Bl

^t^

n ln-t-
^t^t^rrol 51 6l
ol ol 6lol -l 6l
ol -l Nl

=l=l=l

^tnl
vIl
!ll

I

N

-l -l ool ol ol o--l *6l rrl ool ol ol d'mol o
-l h '1 N-l "1Bl 3l -l ol fl ""1'

I

_t
EIol
FI

I
I

.l
EIdlcl
EI

Hl

_t
sl
!t
=lal

I

.l
o :l

'Elczdt
r*l

-tyefl
d .=l
EEI,-|

I

-tcl
o 9l> Et
€31q ?lrrl >l

ol
I

Vz 'l
=9 !'l'1 f- 9 (Jl
da Etoo I

il- r

8En !, Kl
,._ o q rt
EEN F dl
VU . HFIz, = I
rt|t I

>v,4

yFE E EI
- < ( 

' = 
Ll?FE iEl6?a 3 3l

!ztz ,leE - El
I ! 6 cl76 EE]YU ;61E c >!6alal

I

--lEqq
d :t> ol6 *l.*l
=ldltr^l
d Ulitql

I
!l

t lrl
&.1

I

,o ,l orlre-le,

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I-l

o ,-l'-l

,l-ll+llDlll
lclI .11
l-l

lll
,t_rlel

l=l
,t_tlsl
I o-l

l=l
sl 

"l=l *l

,t_tlollel

l=l
,t_rlel

l=l
'l pl
I .rl
l-llNl

tq
,l_llsl
l=l

ol-lsl 6lvrl $-l
ol ol

t"l

I

I

'sl

'l

I

I

I

I

ool@ol

-l

I

I

sl I5l Ill
_t_tol -l@-l r-l
ol 6l

lrl
;l I-ll
_l,l
6l Inll
=l I

-rl I=ll
El Itl

;rn=l_91

=r*l
I

I

=tol-l
I

s1
I

I

ut=l
s=l-l

Iir-l
I

!.l

N

I

E

oF

. 'l .l Ia16l I

:l!?t I!t
I t.t:la. | @^l e-l
9l9l:l ll:]l

:t=tl
-.--l-ll6rerl ol Id6--l dl I

-lhll-€ | El Illl

t ual

?t He E El "U:42='-l7,1 : : Y H { E ;l .fiE
<l -n i N + 1 , Al o i,=: !E E : : i , iI UEF=6 -i I = ., X-F,.dc:a i := ! 5 f ::SEaE;EPt I '"2 u^E: i ;;3i;i i.=E s s :(E=;! d ! 9 ,= :s_;ed .u 6d .A1E .o ,o =t!-ZZyit r ;E i'n!, F F FoouEJIES =S ile B€li

=d=iU(.)OL.

i;lii
r:l

i,

i,ii
r'l

:,i

c

az



;' - 'l *ll
drl*ll

I rll 2
6dldll ;2
@N16ll u.r I -^ll F-l-ll uI ll E

= l=ll !3 lEll *I ll {
lll q

@O
^rilE
- o 'l sll
Nrl+ll c

I Nlls 3 lell e
- -. I N-ll .'j- l-ll i

?, o 'l oll .9
6l6ll !i l:ll 6€ | -ll FI ll !I ll i

..- *I "ll Eg 
= tvilEs s lsll E- | -il ;@tr

'l -ll E
onl9ll JI oll .:

dl.ill :.- I -ll aI [rI ll 3@g

3 F 'l .ll 54-lell
dlall E

I il:
@d

B G nl .ll g
.l 1 0-l .1ll 2- R ll RII i-t il=

r -rr g,
onlollh-lell 6i

ololl -o.- | -ll -
|ilEI ll f,@s
ril.EH E IEII E

= l=ll riI ll 5Iilpr
tti aB ; lall E@- q I o9ll

-ololl Al6ll =- t-il8,I ll utF=tr

: ;r 'l sll *E3 -: I "rll i'-
= | 'll E:I II EE

5+
G r -l -ll =an .a Nl oll -=-rol all t-
R : dl illl ;EF o | -ll ZvI ll =:'hO

iip,- oEPa Ei
6 Eo'=og)
:s6
'i aE

: H Au 
=3''; ; ::€ :.|

^vL!oE -Z'iz U .bE
- Qc ll= + c l-

o ,oD t - r x cm oo o c i 3coma -* o u5 2 A)

o--ol -l c- o-o*l -l cloon-l sl c$ r--ol 61 6l3;; l3l -: :3j+l:l ll eFl;lr:sl=l E'ii^:l -l il ==l .l

I o-.-l -l o- ooo*l .l cl -Gl ol
El FSislil 3n I:I?l 

=l 
3l iil *l;l --e l=l''^'l -l 
=l ""1 -l

-l-l

tal e lel I I sl s'l sl

sEl frlnl l11'l"l
E-l_lt-l*l€l=l=l
- I s":l=l s? sssEl Rl gl snl sl!i:l p Ipl ": XiXfl nl -r iir ql
EHI f; lrl U ;x,,:; Il Fl L=l sl;-l ll l^l'l ll

l'llEl11',l1

ll$l

llt
lr

l-l-l
=l-l

=l=l

=l-l
-,1-l-l"l

EEI-l-l*l=l"El ll ll
:rl a lnl,:El * l*l

z
F
th

F
frlz
z
rd

628
d u'q
AaE
a->t4d2Fo;>
QFJH
l:>tn
z*r<54
ZGH* ui2()riEr
Z) rn

az=
9,47i{riE
HiiEJ
!.1 

= 'ltSFrotrtil4t-E
lr
Fa

z
z

o
O

Itt
_ll

-t
, tl

5?l
al

rl
! o.l9al

I

Hrl u lal I l€l
=*l = l=l I l:l
=rld .jil
c ul

i r'l. cls6l

-:l l,lEEI I IEsol I I,:l I Ial ll

.ll lt
!t

r Eg .- Pa

E s " Ea s C t: E *EE 2- Er E r I I,n 6 .E e F,^ jo i-d V Ai. , ; E;agr, =i ; ; ; I Eo tr c .. c = 
'9 < q : : tr 9 c o;,;8 F ; 3i1:c: ;- = . 6"2 3Eu"Ee p ipgt*,=B;E I g EEi EulirE 5 ri&;E;rgg 5 P E'Ee :3ii=t E riE+.p!uE& E E PUE 5

':=,-^trr '=i !:-E=E I 3-bE[i{-:5 -Ea SI 5E3 B r=e8 I 2i


